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252.225-7003  INFORMATION FOR DUTY-FREE ENTRY EVALUATION (MAR 1998) DFARS

    (a)  Does the offeror propose to furnish-

        (1)  A domestic end product with nonqualifying country components for which the offeror requests duty-free entry; or

        (2)  A foreign end product consisting of end items, components, or material of foreign origin other than those for which duty-free entry is to be accorded pursuant to the Duty-Free Entry--Qualifying Country Supplies (End Products and Components) clause or, if applicable, the Duty-Free Entry--Eligible End Products clause of this solicitation?






Yes (   )


No (   )

    (b)  If the answer in paragraph (a) is yes, answer the following questions:

         (1)  Are such foreign supplies now in the United States?






Yes (   )


No (   )

         (2)  Has the duty on such foreign supplies been paid?






Yes (   )


No (   )

          (3)  If the answer to paragraph (b)(2) is no, what amount is included in the offer to cover such duty?  $_______

    (c)  If the duty has not been paid, the Government may elect to make award on a duty-free basis.  If so, the offered price will be reduced in the contract award by the amount specified in paragraph (b)(3).  The Offeror agrees to identify, at the request of the Contracting Officer, the foreign supplies which are subject to duty-free entry.

THE FOLLOWING APPLIES ONLY WHEN CHECKED:

[  ]  252.225-7003  INFORMATION FOR DUTY-FREE ENTRY EVALUATION (MAR 1998) ALTERNATE I (MAR 1998) DFARS

    (a)  Does the offeror propose to furnish a U.S. made end product with nonqualifying country components for which the offeror requests duty-free entry?

Yes (   )


No (   )
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